
  
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

Friday, February 7, 2014 at 2:00 pm 
Fire Station – Small Meeting Room 

2258 Mill Road 
 
For additional information check: www.sisterbaywi.gov 

In order for everyone to hear the discussion please, turn off your cell phone. Thank you.  

Call Meeting to Order    
Roll Call 

1 Chair – Shane Solomon  2 Dave Lienau  

3 Pat Duffy   Administrator – Zeke Jackson  

    Finance Director – Juliana Neuman  

Approval of the Agenda 
Approval of minutes as attached 
Comments and Correspondence 
Discussion Items 

 
1. Discussion on a policy regarding local purchases. 
2. Discussion on potential Budget Amendments to CIP to fund Pavilion Project. 
3. Consider a recommendation to the Board to disperse $127,761 from the CIP to the Fire Depart-

ment for the purchase of a new Tanker Truck. 
4. Discussion on Stony Ridge Development; proposed TIF financing. 
5. Discussion on future borrowings to fund planned capital projects. 
6. Discussion on Marina budget projections. 
7. Consider motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 19.85(1)(c) 

to discuss personnel and employee benefits and 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the pur-
chasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

8. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 
9. Consider a motion to take action, if required. 
10. Matters to be place on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

Adjournment 

Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be con-
sidered by the governmental body listed above can be directed to Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, at 920-854-4118 
or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. 

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may 
be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at 
the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon reasonable 

notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign language inter-
preters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the individual to participate in public meetings. Due to the difficulty in finding 
interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum of 48 hours. For additional in-
formation or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, (FAX) 854-9637, or by 
writing to the Village Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, P.O.B. 769, Sister Bay, WI 
54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documentation are available for review at the Village Administration Build-
ing during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. weekdays). 

 

□ □ □

1



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2013 2 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 3 

 4 
The Village of Sister Bay Finance Committee meeting of November 5, 2013 was called to order by 5 
Chairman Shane Solomon at 1:14 PM. 6 
 7 
Present: Chairman Shane Solomon and Committee Members Pat Duffy and Dave Lienau, Village 8 
Administrator Zeke Jackson and Finance Director Juliana Neuman 9 
 10 
Approval of the Agenda 11 
Lienau moved and Duffy seconded. Motion carried—all Ayes. 12 
 13 
Approval of minutes as attached 14 
Duffy moved and Solomon seconded approval of the minutes of the November 1, 2013 meeting as 15 
presented. Motion carried—all Ayes. 16 
 17 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public 18 
None 19 
 20 
Discussion Items 21 
 22 
1. Discussion on the Marina budget and capital plan 23 
The committee first reviewed the draft budget thus far and discussed the fact that revised health 24 
insurance costs have not yet been included. 25 
 26 
Neuman reported that she had contacted Auditor Mike Konecny about the idea that perhaps Parks 27 
could take back possession of the Marina building, as a way of helping the Marina with capital 28 
improvements. Konecny would prefer that the Village help the Marina with a transfer of funds for 29 
specified improvements because the building should remain as part of the total assets of the Marina 30 
Fund. 31 
 32 
Neuman reviewed the corrections she had made to the Marina cash flow projections and pointed out 33 
that the line item for dock maintenance showed $25,000 per year for the next seven years, in addition 34 
to the need for $250,000 in capital costs that Tatzel had projected for the year 2018. Neuman suggested 35 
that there might be duplication here. Similarly, $4500 is shown annually for building maintenance 36 
although that amount may be needed only for 2014. These projections could use a lot of fine-tuning, 37 
which might be something Tatzel could work on over the winter, with Neuman’s help. 38 
 39 
Duffy proposed adding a fuel dock to increase revenues. Lienau replied that the Village’s best 40 
opportunity for a fuel dock was the Casperson site, because that location permitted a gravity-fed system. 41 
However, the idea was rejected and the Casperson dock has been removed. There is no other location 42 
for a gravity system (unless B-dock were redesigned as a floating dock), and the cost of installing a 43 
pressurized system would be a minimum of between $250,000 to $300,000 as well as $15,000 to 44 
$20,000 in annual maintenance. Lienau said that community sentiment is strongly against providing 45 
fuel on Sister Bay’s waterfront and added that Yacht Works is certain to object to the DNR if Sister Bay 46 
were to go ahead. 47 
 48 
Lienau proposed finding some capital for the Marina to use short-term, pending the creation of a 49 
workable long-range plan by some type of ad hoc committee. Duffy commented that you can’t plan for 50 

2



2 

the huge cost of an expected need for dredging. He also insisted that the problem is with the PILOT; the 1 
Marina Committee has asked for a $25,000 per year reduction over the next four years. 2 
 3 
Solomon replied that changing the PILOT has not been taken ‘off the table,’ but he agreed with Lienau 4 
that any adjustment requires a longer study of the whole picture. 5 
 6 
Solomon suggested further splitting of the fire truck allocation since we have already set aside more 7 
than enough money for the next fire truck purchase. (Solomon had contacted Fish Creek and Sturgeon 8 
Bay about snow removal and is now convinced that the Trackless is the best equipment for that 9 
purpose; he would like to see the $25,000 Trackless request remain in the budget for 2014.) 10 
 11 
Will $25,000 will be enough for the Marina to do what it needs to do this year? Neuman noted that 12 
there is already $29,000 in the 2014 budget for capital costs.  Lienau repeated that the Marina needs a 13 
long-term plan and added that there is about $350,000 in the CIP Fund that has not been specifically 14 
allocated. (Later he said that the $350,000 should remain intact, to be used to complete the waterfront 15 
master plan, which details the need for bathrooms.) 16 
 17 
The committee decided to recommend reducing the fire truck amount to $25,000 in order to give a 18 
grant of $25,000 to the Marina.   19 
Motion: Lienau moved to recommend setting aside $25,000 in 2014 in addition to the $29,000 already 20 
budgeted for Marina capital improvements for a total of $54,000 pending a revised capital plan to be 21 
submitted to Finance by the Marina Committee. Duffy seconded the motion and all agreed by voting 22 
Aye. 23 
 24 
2.  Discussion on the 2014 COLA for Village employees 25 
Jackson requested motion on the cost of living increase, which is in the draft budget as 1.66%. Lienau 26 
first wanted to consider whether the levy could be reduced to a percentage increase of less than the 27 
current 6.38%. Solomon asked about the origin of the 1.66% COLA, and Neuman explained that 28 
Lienau had provided that number as the CPI number approved by the DOR for bargaining agreements 29 
for 2014. The Social Security increase for 2014 is 1.5%. The committee liked the DOR number because 30 
it is what the County uses. 31 
Motion: Solomon moved and Duffy seconded to increase wages by 1.66% for 2014. All voted Aye. 32 
 33 
The wage increase for 2014 is only about $4294, according to Jackson’s calculations. [Note: actually a 34 
decrease of $3,169 due to Kufrin’s retirement.] 35 
 36 
 37 
3. Consider a motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute §19.85(1)(c) 38 
to discuss personnel and employee benefits. 39 
None. 40 
 41 
4. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 42 
 43 
5. Consider a motion to take action, if required 44 
 45 
6. Review of the 2014 budget for distribution to Village Trustees 46 
Neuman reminded the committee of the Helms grant reserves, which the Board had decided to set 47 
aside to help with debt service on the 2007 Notes as needed. The 2014 budget draft has not yet drawn 48 
on these funds. 49 
 50 

3



3 

The committee estimated that the levy would have to be decreased by $60,236 in order to keep the 1 
overall percentage increase at about 3%. Discussion followed about the how a reduction would affect 2 
the Allowable Levy in future years. Jackson pointed out that property values are also decreasing. 3 
 4 
Lienau asked whether part of the Unassigned Fund Balance above 25% could be used to reduce the 5 
levy. Jackson asked whether that wouldn’t reduce our credit rating. Lienau said that he doesn’t think it 6 
does if the reduction is for capital projects and not for general operating purposes. To do this, we would 7 
reduce the General Fund portion of the levy by $25,000 and then reduce the Debt Service levy by 8 
$60,236 minus the $25,000, or $35,236, which will come from the Helms Reserve. 9 
 10 
Motion: Lienau moved to forward the 2014 Budget to the Village Board with a levy increase of 3.16% 11 
(a mill rate of .00469357, according to Jackson’ calculations). Solomon seconded the motion and all 12 
agreed.  13 
 14 
 15 
7. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 16 
  -- Neuman to revise the 2014 Budget and the Levy Limit Worksheet. 17 
  -- The 2014 Budget to be sent to Village Trustees. 18 
 19 
Adjournment 20 
At 3:05 PM Solomon moved and Lienau seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried. 21 
 22 
Respectfully submitted, 23 
 24 
 25 
Juliana Neuman 26 
Village Finance Director 27 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\finance\2013\2013_11\11052013 finance minutes - approved version.docx Created: 28 
5/21/2013 9:14 AM Printed: 2/5/2014 1:00 PM Author: Juliana Neuman Last Saved By: Juliana Neuman 29 

4



5



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY 
LOCAL PREFERENCE PURCHASING POLICY 
 

I. THE VILLAGE WILL GIVE A 2.5% VENDOR BID/PRICE PREFERENCE TO A LOCAL BUSINESS FOR 

GOODS, MATERIALS AND GENERAL SERVICES.   
 

A. GENERAL SERVICES ARE DEFINED AS BASIC OPERATIONAL CONTRACT SERVICES SUCH AS PRINTERS, GARDENERS, JAN-

ITORS, ETC.  GENERAL SERVICES DIFFER FROM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, WITH PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REQUIRING A 

SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE OR SKILL SET.  EXAMPLE, A GARDENER IS CONSIDERED GENERAL SERVICES, WHEREAS A LAND-

SCAPE DESIGNER WOULD FALL UNDER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.  THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR WILL DETERMINE 

WHETHER A CONTRACTOR FALLS UNDER THE GENERAL SERVICES OR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CATEGORY. 
 
B. A LOCAL BUSINESS MUST BE IN OPERATION IN THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY FOR AT LEAST SIX (6) MONTHS TO QUAL-

IFY FOR THE LOCAL PREFERENCE. 
 
THE BUSINESS MUST HAVE A VERIFIABLE ADDRESS IN THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY AND MUST BE ABLE TO PROVE THAT 

THE BUSINESS HAS BEEN IN OPERATION IN THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY FOR AT LEAST SIX MONTHS. 
THE BUSINESS MUST HAVE A VALID OCCUPANCY PERMIT WITH THE VILLAGE. 
 
II. THE VILLAGE WILL CALCULATE THE BID PREFERENCE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
A. THE LOCAL VENDOR’S BID/PRICE WILL BE REDUCED BY 2.5% WHEN COMPARING TO OTHER BIDS/PRICES.   
ASSUMING ALL ELEMENTS OF THE BID/PRICES ARE EQUAL (E.G., QUALITY, TIMELINESS OF DELIVERY, ETC) UPON CALCU-

LATION OF  THE 2.5% PREFERENCE, IF THE LOCAL VENDOR HAS THE LOWEST BID/PRICE, IT WILL RECEIVE THE CON-

TRACT SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S OR, IF OVER $25,000, THE BOARD’S APPROVAL. 
 
III. THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR OR DESIGNEE MAY WAIVE THIS PREFERENCE AND THE BID PROCESS AS A WHOLE IN 

THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY OR IF THE OPERATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS OF THE VILLAGE WOULD BE SERIOUSLY 

THREATENED IF THE PURCHASE OF GOODS OR SERVICES WAS NOT MADE IMMEDIATELY. 
 
IV. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS ARE EXEMPT FROM THE LOCAL VENDOR PREFERENCE.  HOWEVER, WHEN IS-

SUING A RFP OR RFQ THE VILLAGE WILL PURSUE OUTREACH OF VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY CONTRACTORS USING 

AVAILABLE VENDOR INFORMATION SUCH AS THE SBAA MEMBERSHIP ROSTER. 
 
V.  THIS POLICY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE FOLLOWING PURCHASES OR CONTRACTS: 
 1.  CONTRACTS DEFINED AS BEING FOR PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION, NOR TO ANY OTHER BID PROCESSES WHICH 

WOULD VIOLATE THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN OR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR COMPETITIVE 

BID, PREVAILING WAGE OR OTHER MANDATED REQUIREMENTS OR THRESHOLDS. 
 2.  CONTRACTS WHICH ARE FUNDED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY OTHER ENTITIES SUCH AS PRIVATE DONORS, OR 

OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS/AGENCIES. 
 3.  GOODS OR SERVICES PROCURED UNDER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENTS. 
 

 
Introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay held this 11th day of 
February, 2014. 
 
Passed and adopted this ___ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
          _____________________________________ 
          David W. Lienau, Village President 
 

6



ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________     VOTE: Ayes _____ Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk 
 

7



8



9



10



11



12



 
For additional information: http://sisterbaywi.gov 

 
Meeting Date: 02/07/2014 

Item No. 4 
 
Recommendation: That the Finance Committee reconsider provision of TIF funds for the Stony Ridge 
Development. 
   
 
Background:  
The Finance Committee has met previously and discussed financing of infrastructure associated with 
the Stony Ridge Development as that infrastructure related to Water and Sewer.  Mr. Garot has indicat-
ed in meetings with the Utilities Director and Administrator that his development will not be possible 
without the Village considering the financing of all infrastructure associated with the project.  Docu-
ments and projections are provided for discussion.  Terms of repayment and securitization of debt i s-
suance will need to be considered.  Our financial advisor is currently in Mexico, and will be unable to 
discuss further until after the 10 th of February.   
 
Fiscal Impact: Initial cost of up to $1,100,000 in initial borrowings.  Garot’s projections indicate full 
payback of loan + 4.5% interest over a 10-year period.  Properties could be assessed at the time of 
sale, or any other number of financial arrangements worked for repayment.  Security is paramount with 
this type of development.  Mr. Garot currently owes approximately $120,000 on the land associated 
with the development.  This would place us in line as second lien holder.       
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
        
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

13



14



15



16



17



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY

STONY RIDGE DEVELOPMENT

EXTENSION OF CHERRYWOOD LANE

SEWER, WATER AND STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

COST ESTIMATE

 

January 28, 2014

GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER SERVICE FROM SOUTH END OF APPLEWOOD ROAD

UNIT TOTAL

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY PRICE COST

TOTAL SANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN 425,000$           

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES 30,000$             

WATER HYDRANTS AND VALVES 63,000$             

SERVICE LATERALS 50,000$              
Underground Sub-total 568,000$          

STORM SEWER AND DETENTION POND 50,000$             

TOTAL STREET CONSTRUCTION 140,000$           

TOTAL ELECTRICAL 75,000$             

ENGINEERING 120,000$           

PROJECT TOTALS 953,000$           

Unit Summary Units Value Per Unit Valuation Fee per Unit Fee Summary
16 - Condos 16 200,000$           3,200,000$        4,000$               64,000$             
13 - Single Family Lots 13 225,000$           2,925,000$        4,000$               52,000$             
2 - (8) Unit Buildings 2 400,000$           800,000$           27,000$             54,000$             
1 - (49) Unit Storage Facility 1 150,000$           150,000$           -$                      -$                      

7,075,000$        170,000$           

U:\MUN\0200\0282\0282-000\Stony Ridge\stony ridge development summary estimate.est

18



Slow Growth

Year
Single 

$225,000/unit

Units 

(each)

Multi 

$50,000/unit

Units 

(each)

Condo 

$200,000/unit

Units 

(each)

Storage Units 

$150,000

Units 

(each)
Year Total

2008 -$                    -$                -$                   -$                  -$                  
2009 -$                    -$                -$                   -$                  -$                  
2010 -$                    -$                -$                   -$                  -$                  
2011 -$                    -$                -$                   -$                  -$                  
2012 -$                    -$                -$                   -$                  -$                  
2013 -$                    -$                -$                   -$                  -$                  
2014 450,000$        2 400,000$     8 400,000$       2 -$                  1,250,000$   
2015 675,000$        3 400,000$     8 800,000$       4 -$                  1,875,000$   
2016 450,000$        2 -$                400,000$       2 150,000$       1 1,000,000$   
2017 675,000$        3 -$                800,000$       4 -$                  1,475,000$   
2018 450,000$        2 -$                400,000$       2 -$                  850,000$      
2019 225,000$        1 -$                400,000$       2 -$                  625,000$      

Total 2,925,000$     13 800,000$     16 3,200,000$    16 150,000$       1 7,075,000$   

Single Family Unit Value 225,000
Multi Family Unit Value 50,000
Condo Unit Value 200,000
Storage Facility Value 150,000

19



Unit Summary Units Value Per Unit Valuation
16 - Condos 16 26,000$           416,000$       

13 - Single Family Lots 13 29,000$           377,000$       

2 - (8) Unit Buildings 2 20,000$           40,000$         

1 - (49) Unit Storage Facility 1 20,000$           20,000$         

Outlot 2 - Future Residential 1 70,000$           70,000$         

Commercial Property 1 30,000$           30,000$         

953,000$       

Unit Summary Units Value Per Unit Valuation
16 - Condos 16 33,893$           542,284$       

13 - Single Family Lots 13 37,803$           491,445$       

2 - (8) Unit Buildings 2 26,071$           52,143$         

1 - (49) Unit Storage Facility 1 26,071$           26,071$         

Outlot 2 - Future Residential 1 91,250$           91,250$         

Commercial Property 1 39,107$           39,107$         

1,242,300$    

Payment per Unit - Desired

Payment per Unit - Needed w/ Finance Charges (x 30.357%)

20



Table of Estimated TIF District Revenues (Stony Ridge

TIF District No. 1 in Village of Sister Bay
Date: January 2014

Life District Inflation Construction Value Cummulative TIF Cummulative
Year year Valuation Increment Increment Increment Value Increment Revenue TIF Revenue
2008 1 -$              -$              -$              -$                 -$                       -$                 -$                 
2009 2 -$              -$              -$              -$                 -$                       -$                 -$                 
2010 3 -$              -$              -$              -$                 -$                       -$                 -$                 
2011 4 -$              -$              -$              -$                 -$                       -$                 -$                 
2012 5 -$              -$              -$              -$                 -$                       -$                 -$                 
2013 6 -$              -$              -$              -$                 -$                       -$                 -$                 
2014 7 -$              -$              1,250,000$   -$                 -$                       -$                 -$                 
2015 8 1,250,000$   -$              1,875,000$   1,250,000$      1,250,000$            13,750$           13,750$           
2016 9 3,125,000$   12,500$        1,000,000$   1,875,000$      3,125,000$            34,375$           48,125$           
2017 10 4,137,500$   31,250$        1,475,000$   1,012,500$      4,137,500$            45,513$           93,638$           
2018 11 5,643,750$   41,375$        850,000$      1,506,250$      5,643,750$            62,081$           155,719$         
2019 12 6,535,125$   56,438$        625,000$      891,375$         6,535,125$            71,886$           227,605$         
2020 13 7,216,563$   65,351$        -$              681,438$         7,216,563$            79,382$           306,987$         
2021 14 7,281,914$   72,166$        -$              65,351$           7,281,914$            80,101$           387,088$         
2022 15* 7,354,080$   72,819$        -$              72,166$           7,354,080$            80,895$           467,983$         
2023 16 7,426,899$   73,541$        -$              72,819$           7,426,899$            81,696$           549,679$         
2024 17 7,500,440$   74,269$        -$              73,541$           7,500,440$            82,505$           632,184$         
2025 18 7,574,709$   75,004$        -$              74,269$           7,574,709$            83,322$           715,506$         
2026 19 7,649,713$   75,747$        -$              75,004$           7,649,713$            84,147$           799,653$         
2027 20** 7,725,460$   76,497$        -$              75,747$           7,725,460$            84,980$           884,633$         
2028 21 7,801,957$   77,255$        -$              76,497$           7,801,957$            85,822$           970,455$         
2029 22 7,879,212$   78,020$        -$              77,255$           7,879,212$            86,671$           1,057,126$      
2030 23 7,957,232$   78,792$        -$              78,020$           7,957,232$            87,530$           1,144,656$      
2031 24 -$              -$              -$              78,792$           8,036,024$            88,396$           1,233,052$      
Totals 804,212$      7,075,000$   7,801,957$      970,455$         

Net Present Value @ 5% (TIF life 15 yrs) = $294,624.47
Net Present Value @ 5% (TIF life 20 yrs) = $461,376.19

Net Present Value @ 5% (TIF life 23 yrs) = $546,910.68

Table Assumptions:
1) Base value of property $0 4) Expenditure Period = 15 years
2) Total Tax Rate = $11/$1,000.00 5) Maximum Life before extension = 20 years
3) Yearly inflation rate of 1.0% 6) 2028 through 2030 represent allowed extended years

U:\MUN\0200\0282\0282-000\Stony Ridge\Stony Ridge - Sister Bay - tif 1 analysis.xls, TIF Revenue 1/28/2014

21



Loan $ 983,000$    

Term-Yr 10

Annual Rate 4.50%

Payment Interest Principal Balance

Inception 983,000.00$  

1 $124,230 44,235$       $79,995 903,005.00$  

2 $124,230 40,635$       $83,595 819,410.00$  

3 $124,230 36,873$       $87,357 732,053.00$  

4 $124,230 32,942$       $91,288 640,765.00$  

5 $124,230 28,834$       $95,396 545,369.00$  

6 $124,230 24,542$       $99,688 445,681.00$  

7 $124,230 20,056$       $104,174 341,507.00$  

8 $124,230 15,368$       $108,862 232,645.00$  

9 $124,230 10,469$       $113,761 118,884.00$  

10 $124,230 5,351$         $118,879 5.00$               

$1,242,300 $259,305 $982,995

Construction Cost 953,000$    

Cost of Bonding 30,000$      

22



Village of Sister Bay Major Projects

Needed by Projected Cost
Expended thru 

12/31/13

Allocated YTD 

Balance
Over/ Under

Remaining 

Balance

Pavilion March, 2014 493,873$            443,033$             (50,840)$            
Use $50,840 of Helms Debt Reserve. We can levy for debt.

(0)$                          

Economic Development Spring, 2014 20,000$              -$                  (35,000)$              (55,000)$                
     Developer recruitment

(55,000)$                

Bayshore Utilities/ Sewer & 

Water/Engineering
June, 2014 1,723,740$         454,434$         972,075$             (297,231)$         

 Utilities intended to take out a $300,000 bank loan for 3 to 5 

years rather than pay bond interest for 20-plus yrs. 
(297,231)$              

Bayshore Village/ Stormwater 

& Engineering
June, 2014 742,200$            89,446$           58,661$               (594,093)$          (594,093)$              

Bayshore Overhead Burial July, 2014 900,000$            190,000$             (710,000)$          $385,000 anticipated from sale of old school property
(325,000)$           

Beach Summer, 2014 1,329,140$         702,300$             (626,840)$          
 Use Helms Debt Reserve bal. after Pavilion = $201,760 (425,080)$           

DOT Lighting September, 2014 282,000$            90,000$               (192,000)$          DOT allocation
(192,000)$           

Canterbury to Maple 

Connection
October, 2014 115,000$            -$                      (115,000)$          

(115,000)$           

Marina Fall, 2014 54,000$              54,000$               -$                   
-$                    

Garot Development TIF Fall, 2014 1,100,000$            -$                         (1,100,000)$       Need much more planning and finance action….
(1,100,000)$       

Visitor's Center Fall, 2016 250,000.00$       348,000$             98,000$             
98,000$              

Village Hall/Waterfront Fall, 2016 150,000.00$       44,000.00$          (106,000)$          
(106,000)$           

VILLAGE (3,451,773.45)$     (2,814,173.45)$     

UTILITIES
(297,231.00)$        (297,231.00)$        

TOTAL (3,749,004.45)$    (3,111,404.45)$     

 prepared 2/5/2014

23



24



25




